Hammer, Kimberly

From: Jackson, Wanda

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 11:34 AM
To: Maldonado, Hayde

Cc: Hammer, Kimberly

Subject: Re: System of Care Debrief - D.G.

Hi,

I'm just checking up on DG. How are things going? | hope everything is going exceedingly well! If you have
questions or and/or concerns, please let me or Takelia know. One of us will be most happy to assist.

From: Maldonado, Hayde

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 3:27 PM
To: Jackson, Wanda

Cc: Hammer, Kimberly

Subject: RE: System of Care Debrief - D.G.

Hi Mrs. Jackson!

So great to hear this! Thank you for your feedback. We truly have an awesome BBS Team!

These are the TAs who rotate helping Mrs. s
Hayde

Mayra

Elvia

Brooke

Raje

Erika

Blanca

Teresa

Hayde Maldonado, M. Ed.
Counselor

Bear Blud School for Early Learning
8860 Westview

Houston, Tx 77055



kindergarten

“Every Kid Is ONE Caring Adult Away from Being a Success Story.” fect Stipp

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This electronic communication may contain confidential information intended solely for school
business by the individual to whom it is addressed. Any disclosure (verbal or in print), copying, distributing, or use of this information
by an unauthorized person is prohibited, and may violate Spring Branch ISD Board Policy FL {Legal), the Family Education Rights and
Privacy Act (FERPA). Should you receive this electronic communication in error, please notify the sender immediately, Thereafter,
please delete the message.

From: Jackson, Wanda

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Maldonado, Hayde <Hayde.Maldonado@springbranchisd.com>; Hammer, Kimberly
<Kimberly.Hammer@springbranchisd.com>

Subject: Re: System of Care Debrief - D.G.

Hello all,

DG appears to be getting so much stronger and improved at following and engaging in the daily class
schedule! He can perform some task on an independent level as well as assist with staff's help on other
occasions. Today, Ms @@ Bprepared the schedule and support plan for Staff 's proactive use and it was truly
wonderful to observe their unified efforts to help DG be as successful as possible!

Can you provide the first names of the staff who helps Ms €8 including the wonderful assistance from the
cafeteria and with DG's Personal Care. I'm hoping that Wednesday will be the last observation needed, and |
truly want to thank each of them personally.

Ms. J.
System of Care

From: Maldonado, Hayde

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 9:09 AM

To: Hammer, Kimberly; Jackson, Wanda

Subject: System of Care Debrief - D.G.

When: Friday, October 2, 2020 9:45 AM-10:15 AM.
Where: Room 5 v



